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From: Blanck, Jan [Jan.Blanck@klgates.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 11:10 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Schrier, Martin T.

Subject: MCCA KGT FUND | LLC
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MCCA KGT FUND I LLC, Document # L10000042682, has changed its malllng address, principal address

and the address of its manager/member to -“""__"—"“'
80 SW 8th Street

Suite 2000

Miami, FL 33130

Would you please change the State’s records pertaining to the LLC accordingly? Thank you for your attention to

this matter.

Jan Blanck

K&L Gates LLP

200 South Biscayne Boulsvard
39th Floor

Miami, FL 33131

305 539 3300
Jan.blanck@klgates.com

This electronic message contains information from the law firm of K&L Gates LLP. The contents may be
privileged and confidential and are intended for the use of the intended addressee(s) only. If you are not an
intended addressee, note that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is

prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact me at Jan.Blanck@klgates.com.
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